
-)ear Vince, 

Gory hes just left and 1 Sieve just 41noken to Lieggie, wu hoe t!:.et 
strikes me as en excellent idea, hence Gary deee notebeve thin message for yoU. 

In the course of preparing ror the trial, where the charge Is 
conspire-el, it would be velumble to boVe en abstract of whet you preeent in 
"latchmen" that erovee every time the evidence led to the existence of conspire—
ties the envernment ehied away. 

Can you end TWA possible do this? 

1 also think it important to check sect end every citetion, tecteuse of 
the possibility of typesraphinel errors, at XliCh there eere see. 

If ytaq can do thies  please send it to Moo or Ai000k direatlyt  but I 
would appreciate a carbon to have with me Whittle am there (anong stbsr things 
beteuve there ere friendly members- of  the press rho mey want beckgrounding) -
end for proper credit in ray own passible further'uee, especially in the work 
in progrees /prat testae/ or which you ere ewere. 

Pett either hoe not forwarded the envelope or is away. I heve pteced 
him and have en a nu-,tor of ceesaions asked Xee to phone him. Canyon reissue 
the check, preferably seeding - it directly to the travel agento  so he will get 
it feateri If and when 1 get the missing (me, 1 shill either forward it to you 
or destroy it, Welchever you prefer. 

Revs e good year. 

Sincerely, 

Harold ,reieberg 


